
 
 

 
eastsussex.gov.uk 

LEADER AND LEAD MEMBER FOR STRATEGIC 
MANAGEMENT AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 
DECISIONS to be made by the Leader and Lead Member for Strategic Management and Economic 
Development, Councillor Keith Glazier 
 
FRIDAY, 7 APRIL 2017 AT 10.30 AM  
 
CC1, COUNTY HALL, LEWES 
 
AGENDA 
 
1   Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 21 February 2017  (Pages 3 - 6) 

 
2   Disclosure of Interests   

Disclosure by all Members present of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the 
nature of any interest and whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under 
the terms of the Code of Conduct.  
 

3   Urgent items   
Notification of any items which the Lead Member considers urgent and proposes to take 
at the appropriate part of the agenda.  
 

4   2017/18 Strategic Investment Plan for East Sussex Better Together  (To Follow) 
Report by the Director of Adult Social Care and Health  
 

5   Planning Application Fees  (Pages 7 - 8) 
Report by the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport 
 

6   Any urgent items previously notified under agenda item 3   
 

 
 
 
PHILIP BAKER 
Assistant Chief Executive   
County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent 
LEWES BN7 1UE 30 March 2017 
 
Contact Simon Bailey, Democratic Services Officer,  
01273 481935 
Email: simon.bailey@eastsussex.gov.uk  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

LEAD MEMBER FOR STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT AND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 
 
DECISIONS made by the Lead Member for Strategic Management and Economic 
Development, Councillor Keith Glazier, on 21 February 2017 at County Hall, Lewes  
 

 
Councillor Elkin spoke on items 4 and 5 (see minutes 18 and 19)  
Councillor Keeley spoke on items 5 and 6 (see minutes 19 and 20)  
Councillor Simmons spoke on items 4 and 5 (see minutes 18 and 19)  
 
 
 
15 DECISIONS MADE BY THE LEAD CABINET MEMBER ON 24 JANUARY 2017  
 
15.1 Councillor Glazier approved as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 24 
January 2017.  
 
 
16 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS  
 
16.1 Councillor Simmons declared a personal interest in item 5 in that he is a director of Sea 
Change Sussex.  
 
 
17 REPORTS  
 
17.1 Reports referred to in the minutes below are contained in the minute book. 
 
 
18 SOUTH EAST LOCAL ENTERPRISE PARTNERSHIP - ASSURANCE FRAMEWORK 
2017  
 
18.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and 
Transport.  
 
DECISIONS  
 
18.2  RESOLVED to (1) approve the terms and conditions of the new Assurance Framework 
for the South East Local Enterprise Partnership; and 
(2) delegate responsibility to both the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport and 
the S151 officer to carry out the new requirements and practices. 
 
Reasons  
 
18.3 The new Assurance Framework acts as the constitution for the SE LEP, describing its 
structure, the make-up and responsibilities of its boards, outlines its governance processes and 
provides reassurance to Government that appropriate steps are taken to ensure the most 
effective use of capital investment, and that clear decision making and accountability is in place.
  
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 
 
 

19 FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH SEA CHANGE SUSSEX - EAST SUSSEX STRATEGIC 
GROWTH PACKAGE  
 
19.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and 
Transport. 
 
DECISIONS  
 
19.2 RESOLVED to (1) approve grant funding, to the value of £8.2m to Sea Change Sussex 
to fund the delivery of the East Sussex Strategic Growth Package; and 
(2) delegate authority to the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport to approve 
the terms of any agreements and to take all other necessary actions in respect of and to give 
effect to recommendation 1 above. 
 
Reasons  
 
19.3 The East Sussex Strategic Growth Package is critical to accelerated economic 
development in key growth corridors and across the county. The ambition is to provide much 
needed, high quality commercial and office space that will catalyse additional private investment 
in the area and support the council’s core priority of driving economic growth across the county. 
 
 
20 LOCAL GROWTH FUND - AMENDMENTS TO SPEND PROFILES FOR 2016/17 AND 
2017/18  
 
20.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and 
Transport. 
 
DECISIONS  
 
20.2 RESOLVED to (1) approve the actions to mitigate underspend in the 2016/17 Local 
Growth Fund programme and the re-profiling of funds between schemes within approved local 
tolerances;  
(2) approve the re-allocation of spend on the East Sussex Strategic Growth Package by 
commencing the project in the 2016/17 financial year, as per Option 2 in the Assurance 
Framework;  
(3) note the forecast final 2016/17 spend for the Local Growth Fund programme and the 
amount of funds requested to be re-profiled into the East Sussex County Council Capital 
Programme, as per Option 4 in the Assurance Framework;  
(4) agree the individual scheme re-profiles for the Local Growth Fund programme in the 
2017/18 financial year; and 
(5) delegate authority to the S151 officer and the Director of Communities, Economy and 
Transport to confirm the final spend of Local Growth Fund monies in 2016/17 to the South East 
Local Enterprise Partnership and re-allocate all unspent funds to other schemes within the 
County Council’s Capital Programme, as per Option 4 in the Assurance Framework. 
 
Reasons  
 
20.3 Following a review of the delivery of East Sussex’s 2016/17 Local Growth Fund 
schemes, a total of £5.026m was identified as at risk of underspend and in need of mitigation. It 
is important for East Sussex to take advantage of the flexibility awarded in the mitigation options 
available in the Assurance Framework to continue to drive forward economic growth and deliver 
schemes as early as possible. 
 
 
 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to: Lead Member for Strategic Management and Economic Development 

Date of meeting: 7 April 2017 

By:  Director of Communities, Economy and Transport 

Title: Planning application fees 

Purpose: To respond to the Department for Communities and Local Government on 
the consultation on planning application fees.  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: The Lead Member is recommended to: 

(1) To inform the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) that the County 
Council welcomes the ability to increase planning application fees by 20%.   

(2) To recommend to Full Council that the increased planning application fees are applied from 
the date they are confirmed for implementation by DCLG. 

 

1. Background Information 
1.1 Planning application fees are set nationally through The Town and Country Planning (Fees for 
Applications, Deemed Applications, Requests and Site Visits) (England) Regulations 2012.  All fees have 
remained the same following an approximate 15% increase back in 2012.  Current planning application 
fees start at £195, and depending upon the type and size of the proposal can go up to £250,000. The 
majority of applications the County Council receives will attract a fee of between £195 and £10,000. 

1.2 In February 2017, the Government published the Housing White Paper, entitled ‘Fixing our broken 
housing market’.  Part of the White Paper focusses on boosting the capacity and capability of local 
planning authorities, in order to help facilitate the ability for developers to deliver new homes and 
businesses, along with the supporting infrastructure and services.  Recognising that current planning 
application fees often do not cover the cost of processing and determining the applications, the White 
Paper states that the Government “will take steps to secure the financial sustainability of planning 
departments”.  In turn, the Paper proposes that “local authorities will be able to increase fees by 20% from 
July 2017 if they commit to invest the additional fee income in their planning department.” 

1.3 Following the publication of the Housing White Paper, the Department for Communities and Local 
Government (DCLG) wrote to all Local Planning Authorities to ask whether or not they would wish to apply 
the increased planning application fees.  DCLG require a reasonable level of assurance on the position of 
each authority on this matter by early April.  This is in order to inform the draft Regulations that will 
eventually be introduced to bring about the higher fees. 

1.4 Any final decision whether to increase the Council’s planning application fees will be made at a 
subsequent Full Council meeting. 

 
2.   The impact of increased application fees on the County Council 
2.1 The amount of income that the County Council’s Planning Department receives from planning 
application fees varies on a year by year basis and depends upon the number and type of planning 
applications submitted.  The income in 2016/17 has been comparatively low (due to a lack of large-scale 
minerals and waste proposals) at around £75,000.  Hence, a 20% increase in fees would result in income 
of a further £15,000 per annum based on the 2016/17 applications.  With some large-scale applications 
generating an application fee in excess of £25,000, the amount of additional income generated from the 
higher fees could be considerably higher than £15,000. 

2.2 It is recognised that a proportion of this fee income is generated from the County Council’s own 
development proposals.  In 2016/17, approximately £30,000 of the fee income has come from applications 
for County Council development proposals.  Based on these figures, a 20% uplift in fees would be an 
extra burden of £6,000 to those parts of the Council that wish to take forward developments and changes 
of use.  Recognising that budgets for 2017/18 have been set, consideration could be given to maintaining 
the 2012 fees for County Council applications, even if the higher application fees are agreed.  This would 
be on the basis that whatever fee is charged for County Council applications, it will not have a net impact 
upon the Council’s overall budget. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



2.3 In deciding whether to increase application fees, consideration needs to be given to whether the 
higher fees may possibly dissuade developers submitting applications and/or seek to regularise 
development, and, in turn, lead to an increased need for monitoring and enforcement action.  In almost all 
cases the planning application fee only represents a small part of the cost of preparing and submitting an 
application. The majority of the costs incurred are through the plans prepared and the supporting evidence 
(e.g. Transport Assessments, Environmental Impact Assessments, Design and Access Statement, site 
surveys, etc). Hence the impact on developers, in terms of their overall application costs, will be minimal. 

2.4 As recognised in the Housing White Paper, much of the lobbying to Government for higher 
planning application fees has been made by representatives of the development industry.  At a local level, 
representatives at Developers/Agents Forums have generally expressed support for paying higher 
planning application fees, provided that the higher income received is reinvested back into planning 
departments.  It is therefore considered unlikely that the development industry will see the increase in fees 
as an extra burden, or dissuade them from submitting planning applications to the County Council 
(particularly as almost all planning authorities in the south east have already indicated their intention to 
apply the higher application fees). 

 
3. Views of the Planning Committee on the proposed increase in fees 

3.1 The proposal to increase planning application fees has been put to all members of the Planning 
Committee.  No views/opinions have been expressed that are opposed to the 20% increase.  Both the 
Chair and Vice-Chair of the Planning Committee have expressed their support for the proposal. 

 
4. Conclusion and reasons for recommendations 
4.1 Taking into consideration the rationale behind the proposed increase in fees, the low level of risk 
that the increase could give rise to, and the support of the Planning Committee for the proposal, the Lead 
Member is recommended to agree to inform the Department for Communities and Local Government that 
the County Council welcomes the ability to increase planning application fees by 20%.   
 
 
RUPERT CLUBB 
Director of Communities, Economy and Transport 

 

Contact Officer: Edward Sheath 
Tel No. 01273 481632  
Email: edward.sheath@eastsussex.gov.uk 
 

LOCAL MEMBERS:  
All 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:  
None 

Page 8

mailto:edward.sheath@eastsussex.gov.uk

	Agenda
	1 Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 21 February 2017
	5 Planning Application Fees

